
From: "Dowling, Michael 1." <dowlingm@firstenergycorp.com>
“To: "Bailey, Joel D." </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/cn=99a989d9b3034633bbedad0fibs949d-Bailey,
Joe>

Ce: "Mendenhall, Kelley E* </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Fxchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)en=Recipients/en=12c34994adSc48a9a8531268220425cf-
Mendenhall,>

Subject: Re: Protect Ohio's consumers, businesses, and jobs before handouts to corporations.
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 13:15:16 -0000

Importance: Normal

Joel - pls tell Jon that Jim Renaci and Mary Taylor are both supportive of keeping ourpowerplants open. It
would be good if Mike DeWine expressed his support publicly - would help us jump on the DeWine/Husted
train.

Michael J. Dowling
St. Vice President, External Affairs
330-384-5761

On Dec 12, 2017, at 7:42 AM, Bailey, Joel D. <baileyj@firstenergycor.com> wrote:

Jon Husted called me to say he was meeting with DeWine on our issue to try and get him aligned to help
keep the plants open.

~--—Original Message--—
From: Pine, Ty
Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2017 7:37 AM
“To: Bailey, Joel D. <baileyj@ firstenergycorp.com>; Young, Jennifer M <jyoung@firstenereycorp.com>
Subject: Protect Ohio's consumers, businesses, and jobs before handoutsto corporations.

“The group that took a lead role in opposing the energy mandate reforms in 2013-2014 is asking DeWine to
impose support for nuclear plants.

hitps://www ohioadvancedeneray.org/protect-ohiosjobs

Sent from my iPad
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